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INSTITUT LUXEMBOURGEOIS DE REGULATION

Secteur Fréquences

Résultat de la consultation publique ouverte du 17 juillet 2012 jusqu’au
19 septembre 2012 sur le projet de réeglement déterminant le plan
d’allotissement et d’attribution des ondes radioélectriques
(Plan des fréquences)

Septembre 2012

L’Institut a recu une seule contribution d’Inmarsat S.A. dans la cadre de cette consultation publique.



Meysembourg André

From: Laura Roberti <Laura.Roberti@inmarsat.com>

Sent: 11 September 2012 12:21

To: Meysembourg André; Thurmes Roland

Subject: Consultation sur le Projet de Réglement: commentaire de Inmarsat.

Dear Madam/Sir,

In relation to the public consultation “relative au projet de réglement déterminant le plan
d’allotissement et d’attribution des ondes radioélectriques (plan des fréquences) en vertu de
larticle 5. (1) de la loi modifiée du 30 mai 2005 portant organisation de la gestion des ondes
radioélectriques”, Inmarsat is generally pleased with the proposed revision of the national
frequency plan, which takes into account, amongst other things, Decisions and Recommendations
recently adopted by the Electronic Communications Committee (ECC), as this is conducive to
harmonised use of the spectrum in Europe.

Inmarsat would take this opportunity to courteously remind ILR of the recent progress, at FM44
level, of the draft ECC Decision and Report on ESOMPs and to express its gratitude for the support
from ILR and its representatives in the development of those documents. Inmarsat would appreciate
if ILR would continue to support the finalization of the two deliverables at both WG FM and ECC

level.

As the ECC adoption process is foreseen to be completed in March 2013, at the earliest, and GX
services are planned to be available not long afterwards, national administration wishing to exempt
ESOMPs from licensing have only a short timeframe to do so before ESOMP services are

commercially available.

We would therefore like to take the occasion to request that ILR will positively consider adoption
of the ESOMP decision and plan the required consultation and revisions in the national frequency
plan immediately or shortly after the adoption by the ECC.

In the meantime, Inmarsat is available to provide ILR with any additional information that might be
required.

Kind Regards

Laura Roberti
Regulatory Advisor & Market Access Specialist

Inmarsat S.A.
Route de Crassier 7

CH-1262 Eysins E F9931

Office phone +41 22 544 5615
Mobile: +41 798332996

Email: Laura Roberti@inmarsat.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. In accordance with inmarsat Information Security Policy and
Guidelines on Computer use, emails sent or received may be monitored. Inmarsat plc, Registered No 4886072 and Inmarsat Global Limited,
Registered No. 3675885. Both Registered in England and Wales with Registered Office at 99 City Road, London EC1Y 1AX.
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